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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Charles Beitner
CTS of Asheville, Inc.
P.0. Box 100

Skyland, N.C. 28776

Re: NCD003149556
. Dear Mr, Beitner:

On January 5, 1984, in response to a formal call for. part B of a permit
application, an officer of your company advised this Branch that a part B
application would not be filed. Following this, on January 29, 1984 and February
1, 1984, the Solid and Hazardous Waste Management Waste Management Branch of the .
Department of Human Resources published a legal notice in the Raleigh papers,
announcing its intention to deny a permlt and terminate interim status for a number‘
of plants, including yours. : : .

You are now advised that this plant has been denied a permit as a hazardous
waste treatment, storage, or disposal facility and its interim status.has been
formally terminated. As of March 30, 1984, the operators of it may not treat or
dispose of hazardous ‘waste, nor store it for more than 90 days from the of
accumulation.

If you have any questions about this matter, please call or write to Mr. Keith
Lawson at this office. : A : :
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